## **PUBLIC NOTICE:** RIESEL CITY COUNCIL MEETING ON 5.20.2025

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the City Council of the City of Riesel, McLennan County, Texas, will hold a **REGULAR** called meeting on Tuesday, **MAY 20<sup>th</sup>**, **2025**, **at 6:30 PM** at Riesel City Hall, 104 N Hwy 6, to discuss the following matters:

- 1. Call to Order; (confirm quorum); Pledge of Allegiance & Invocation
- 2. **Consent Agenda:** Consent Items are considered routine by the City Council and will be enacted on by one motion to approve all items listed below. There will be no separate discussion of these matters other than asking simple questions for clarification.
  - a. Approval of Minutes from Council Meetings on: 4/15 & 4/22 2025
  - b. Payment of Bills/Payroll & Monthly Financial Reports
  - c. CP&Y INVOICES for Arsenic Reduction Alluvium Well:
    - i. CIRI2000573.00-00020
    - ii. CIRI2000573.00-00021
    - iii. CIRI2000573.00-00022
- 3. **Visitors' Comments:** This is an opportunity for visitors to bring any item to the City Council's attention. Comments limited to 3 minutes per visitor. No deliberation may be held on the matter, except limited to a proposal to put the subject on the agenda for a subsequent meeting.
- 4. **Discussion:** Update from STV Engineering pertaining to current projects:
  - a. Alluvium Well Project
  - b. Drainage Project with STV
  - c. Generator Project with STV
  - d. Hazard Mitigation Plan
- 5. Discussion regarding collaboration with RHS for interactive sidewalk and basketball court murals
- 6. Consider and act on agreement for continued participation in funding the County Public Health District\
- 7. Discussion regarding the following. No action may be taken, but will possibly be considered at a later meeting:
  - a. Old Time Road rehab
  - b. Parking on Highway updating ordinance
  - c. Cefco Lease contract and public parking
  - d. Budget Wishlists time to start planning and looking at what projects the city will consider, such as utility projects, street rehab, new city hall, etc.

8.	<b>Executive Session:</b> A closed meeting will be held pursuant to <i>Section 551.074 of the Government Code</i> ( <i>V.C.T.A.</i> ) for the City Council to deliberate the duties, evaluation, employment, and/or appointment of a public officer or employee: Bookkeeper, Cristen Conner's <u>annual evaluation</u>
	Convene into Closed Session at: (time)
	Resume Open Session at: (time)
9.	Discussion and action regarding the subject of executive session, <b>Cristen Conner</b>
10.	Monthly Reports Submitted: a. Utility Report b. Police Report c. Secretary's Report
11.	Discussion and possible directives to staff for future agenda items, data compilations, research, ordinances, regulations, or policies that the members of the Council desire to be compiled or drafted for review by the Council at a subsequent meeting.
12.	Adjournment
	ereby certify that this notice was placed at its present location at least 72 hours prior to the above meeting time. sted on Friday, 05/17/2024 at 2:30 pm.
	Alisha Flanary
	Alisha Flanary, City Secretary